
From:
Sent:

Wan, Fong
6/13/2011 5:35:10 PM
Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Colvin, Michael' 
(michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); Bloom, Jerry R. (JBloom@winston.com); Michael 
Picker (Michael.picker@gov.ca.gov); Tom Georgis 
(Tom.Georgis@solarreserve.com)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Banks, 
Juliane (juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov); Ferron, Mark J. (mark.ferron@cpuc.ca.gov); 
kedson@caiso.com (kedson@caiso.com); Bottorff, Thomas E 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Jeung, Gary P 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=GPJ 1)

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Re: Availability for a meeting tomorrow afternoon at CPUC

Thanks for the accommodation. I'll be there as early as possible!

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 5:30 PM 
To: Michael Picker; Fitch, Julie A.; [Redacted 
Cc: KEdson@caiso.com; Ferron, Mark J.; Banks, Juliane 
Subject: RE: Availability for a meeting tomorrow afternoon at CPUC

Wan, Fong; [Redacted

So it looks like we are set for 4PM (as opposed to 2PM, in order to accommodate Fong Wan's 
schedule). I will send out a calendar notice shortly.
- Michael

From: Michael Picker [mailto:Michael.Picker@GOV.CA.GOV]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:44 PM i________
To: Fitch, Julie A.; [Redacted ' ; Wan, Fong; [Redacted 
Cc: KEdson@caiso.com; Ferron, Mark J.; Banks, Juliane 
Subject: RE: Availability for a meeting tomorrow afternoon at CPUC

Colvin, Michael

I’m skipping the Energy Prinicpals meeting and will be in SF at the PUC from 2:00 on. I’ve 
talked to Ken and, Julie, if you feel that it’s better for you to stay in SF for this meeting, you 
should make that your priority. Let Cliff know what your final decision is, though.

Michael Picker

Senior Advisor to the Governor for Renewable Energy Facilities
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(916) 445-7665

Michael.Picker@gov.ca.gov

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:40 PM_____ i
To: | Redacted '
Cc: Michael Picker; KEdson@caiso.com; Ferron, Mark J.; Banks, Juliane 
Subject: RE: Availability for a meeting tomorrow afternoon at CPUC

; Wan, Fong; Redacted Colvin, Michael

Has the meeting been set yet? I am planning to skip a trip to Sacramento so should be available pretty 
much any time tomorrow for this. If it’s possible to call in to the meeting I was supposed to attend (1­
2:30) with Michael Picker, that would be ideal, but not required.

Thanks.

Julie

Julie A. Fitch

Director, Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone (415) 703-2059

From (Redacted___________________
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 1:26 PM 
To: 'Wan, Fong'; |Redacted 
Cc: michael.picker@gov.ca.gov; Fitch, Julie A.; Redacted 
Subject: RE: Availability for a meeting tomorrow afternoon at CPUC

Colvin, Michael
Ferron, Mark J.; Banks, Juliane
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! know 1 am available for a meeting at that time but will need to check with Tom 
Georgis. Jerry

Redacted

From: Wan, Fong [mailto:fxw1@pge.com]
Sent: Monday. June 13, 2011 1:12 PM
To: I Redacted
Cc: michael.picker@gov.ca.gov; I Redacted 
Banks, Juliane
Subject: RE: Availability for a meeting tomorrow afternoon at CPUC

Colvin, Michael
]; Fitch, Julie A.; Redacted Ferron, Mark J.;

Michael:

I would very much like to attend.

Unfortunately, PG&E's Finance Committee of the Board takes place tomorrow from 
2:00 to 3:45. I cannot miss this board meeting.

Can we explore scheduling a meeting starting at 4:00 or 4:30 tomorrow?

Thanks very much!
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Fong

From: Redacted
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 11:38 AM
To: Colvin, Michael _______
Cc: michael.picker@gov.ca.gov; Wan, Fong; |Redacted 
Ferron, Mark J.; Banks, Juliane 
Subject: Re: Availability for a meeting tomorrow afternoon at CPUC

; Fitch, Julie A.; Redacted

Michael. Thank you for arranging. The time works for me.

Redacted

On Jun 13, 2011, at 11:36 AM, "Colvin, Michael" <miehael .eolvin@epue.ea.gov> wrote:

Hi all

I am trying to organize a meeting tomorrow afternoon to discuss the RA import issue 
that has come up between PG&E and SolarReserve. Commissioner Ferron would like 
to meet with the appropriate folks from Solar Reserve, PG&E, CAISO and relevant 
CPUC staff tomorrow. This is coming from a call from the Governor's office from over 
the weekend and apparently some DOE money is in play as well.

Please let me know if 2PM tomorrow (6/14) is a good time. Please forward on to 
anyone else who should be included that I may have omitted.

Many thanks

- Michael

Michael Colvin

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Ferron
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California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 355-5484

michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov

The contents of this message may be privileged and confidential. Therefore, if this message has 
been received in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this message is not 
intended to waive any applicable privilege. Please do not disseminate this message without the 
permission of the author.

Any tax advice contained in this email was not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by you 
(or any other taxpayer) to avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 
amended.
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